Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Lowry, Joel; Price, Henryetta

Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com); Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com); Sheldon Hitchcock;
DeAnn Grant; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 2RP-4351 & 2RP-4454 - GJ West Coop Unit #108 and GJ West Coop Unit #011

RE: COG * GJ West COOP Ut 108 * 2RP-4351 * DOR 8/7/17
GJ West COOP Ut 011 * 2RP-4454 * DOR 10/15/17

Joel,

Your proposal for remediation of the above two referenced releases is approved. Please provide notification, as
practicable, for commencement of each phase of the project. Liner placement must be a minimum of 4’ bgs. Advise type
of liner being utilized, once that decision has been made. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com)
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: 2RP-4351 & 2RP-4454 - GJ West Coop Unit #108 and GJ West Coop Unit #011

Please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan that has been prepared for
the GJ West Coop Unit #108 (2RP-4351) and GJ West Coop Unit #011 (2RP-4454). The sites are located adjacent to each
other in Unit Letter “E”, Section 28, Township 17 South, Range 29 East in Eddy County, New Mexico. Upon receiving
NMOCD and BLM-approval, TRC is prepared to begin remediation activities as outlined in the attached Workplan. Upon
completion of Remediation Activities, a Remediation Summary and Risk-Based Soil Closure Request will be prepared
detailing field activities and laboratory analytical results from confirmation soil samples. If you have any questions or
need any additional information, please feel free to contact Becky Haskell or myself by phone or email. Thanks!



Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager

2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
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